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M Khanif Fahmi

From: irwandi@pamapersada.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 11:12 AM
To: M Khanif Fahmi
Subject: Fw: UNDANGAN MEETING PROGRAM VENDOR ASUH PAMA KHUSUS TRAKINDO - KAMIS (7 Juni  2018) - di PAMA JAKARTA

Thank You & Best Regards,  
IRWANDI  
PT.Pamapersada Nusantara  
Jln. Rawagelam I No.9 KIP Jatinegara Cakung JKT 13930  
Indonesia  
T : (021) 4602015 ext.1191  
F : (021) 4619525  
E : irwandi@pamapersada.com  
Skype : irwandi.irw  
=================================================  
----- Forwarded by Irwandi/MAT/JIEP/PAMA on 05/06/2018 11:11 AM -----  
 
From:        Irwandi/MAT/JIEP/PAMA  
To:        hendrikus.bole@trakindo.co.id, muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id, hardy.simbolon@trakindo.co.id, muhamad.tasman@trakindo.co.id, taufiq.priyatna@trakindo.co.id, kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id, 
aloman@trakindo.co.id, herry.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id, renny.sundara@trakindo.co.id, john.pasorong@trakindo.co.id, nurzaman@trakindo.co.id, bayu.santoso@trakindo.co.id, gatot.nugroho@trakindo.co.id,  
Cc:        Endrawan Tan/MAT/JIEP/PAMA@PAMA, Dimas Ardyansah Putra/MAT/JIEP/PAMA@PAMA, Suryadi Bagus/MAT/JIEP/PAMA@PAMA, christian.sitompul@trakindo.co.id  
Date:        31/05/2018 03:56 PM  
Subject:        UNDANGAN MEETING PROGRAM VENDOR ASUH PAMA KHUSUS TRAKINDO - KAMIS (7 Juni  2018) - di PAMA JAKARTA  

 
 
Dengan Hormat,  
 
 
Dengan ini kami mengundang Bapak-Bapak  untuk menghadiri meeting PROGRAM VENDOR ASUH PAMA KHUSUS TRAKINDO yang akan diselenggarakan 
pada : 
 
Hari/Tanggal        : Kamis, 7 Juni 2018 
Jam                : 09.00 - 12:00 WIB 
Tempat        : PT. Pamapersada Nusantara ( R Meeting Tantangan 8)  
Alamat        : Jl. Rawagelam I No. 9 KIP Jatinegara Cakung Jakarta 13930  
 
Agenda        : - Sosialisasi Program Vendor Asuh PAMA  
                  - Update Outstanding PO PAMA sesuai Wilayah Branch Trakindo  
                  - Pemantapan Koordinasi antara TRAKINDO - PAMA untuk meningkatkan Performance Supply  
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Berikut pembagian Covered Area Site Pama berdasarkan Area Branch Trakindo  
 

 
 
 
Demikian yang dapat kami sampaikan, mengingat pentingnya agenda ini kami mohon konfirmasi untuk Kehadiran Bapak-Bapak.  
 
 
 
 
Thank You & Best Regards,  
IRWANDI  
PT.Pamapersada Nusantara  
Jln. Rawagelam I No.9 KIP Jatinegara Cakung JKT 13930  
Indonesia  
T : (021) 4602015 ext.1191  
F : (021) 4619525  
HP: 081296886567  
E : irwandi@pamapersada.com  
Skype : irwandi.irw  
================================================= 
 
 
Disclaimer - This message, including any attachments and information contained herein ("Message") may contain confidential and privileged information intended 
solely for the use of the individual, entity or company to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee or is not the intended recipient, you must neither 
take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please notify the sender by return Message and immediately delete this Message from 
your system. Unauthorized use or causing the disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this Message is strictly prohibited, may lead to legal 
consequences and is at the user's own risk. PT Pamapersada Nusantara (“Company”) will not accept any liabilities for any claims whatsoever arising as a result of 
the use of this Message. Incoming and outgoing communications using this electronic mail, within or beyond Indonesian jurisdiction, may be monitored by the 
Company, as permitted by laws. Any views or opinions expressed herein are, unless otherwise stated, solely those of the author and should not be construed as 
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the views, offers of acceptance of the Company or its affiliated entity(-ies). The Company gives no warranty against any defects or virus that may be contained in 
this Message, nor will be liable to recover any damages and losses thereof. 
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


